
PRINCIPAL AND VICE-CHANCELLOR McGill university 

MontrealA. E. MORGAN

0

7th May 1937

Dear Sir,

In accordance with our telephone conversation 

I an directed by the Principal to return to you under 

registered cover irour article which you recently sub­

mitted to the :..cOiU News. -*s I explained to you 

the University has nothing to do with the operation 

of the News, it is the organ solely of the McGill 

Graduates* Society.

Tours faithfully,

D. Ko gut, -sq., 
4600 Clarice Street, 
IBNTHBaL.

Principal’s Secretary


